
 
 
 

 
James Whiteman 

Managing Director 
 

 

 

Guildford Borough Council 

Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey  GU2 4BB 

www.guildford.gov.uk 

Democratic Services Officer: Sophie Butcher 
 

 

  

 
 

27 November 2020 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE on 
MONDAY 7 DECEMBER 2020 at 2.30 pm.  This meeting can be accessed remotely via 
Microsoft Teams in accordance with the provisions of the Local Authorities and Police 
and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime 
Panel Meeting) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020. 
 
If for any reason Councillors lose their wi-fi connectivity to the meeting and you are 
unable to re-join using the link on the Outlook Calendar invitation, please re-join using 
the telephone number +44 020 3855 4748. You will be prompted to input a conference 
ID: 854 116 678#. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
James Whiteman 
Managing Director 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Councillor Dennis Booth (Chairman) 
Councillor Gordon Jackson 

Councillor Ann McShee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUORUM 3 
 
 

Page 1



 

 

 

THE COUNCIL’S STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK  
 

Vision – for the borough 
 
For Guildford to be a town and rural borough that is the most desirable place to live, work 
and visit in South East England. A centre for education, healthcare, innovative cutting-edge 
businesses, high quality retail and wellbeing. A county town set in a vibrant rural 
environment, which balances the needs of urban and rural communities alike. Known for 
our outstanding urban planning and design, and with infrastructure that will properly cope 
with our needs. 
 
 
Three fundamental themes and nine strategic priorities that support our vision: 
 

Place-making   Delivering the Guildford Borough Local Plan and providing the range 
of housing that people need, particularly affordable homes 

 
  Making travel in Guildford and across the borough easier  
 
  Regenerating and improving Guildford town centre and other urban 

areas 
 
 
Community   Supporting older, more vulnerable and less advantaged people in 

our community 
 
  Protecting our environment 
 
  Enhancing sporting, cultural, community, and recreational facilities 
 
 
Innovation   Encouraging sustainable and proportionate economic growth to 

help provide the prosperity and employment that people need 
 
  Creating smart places infrastructure across Guildford 
 
  Using innovation, technology and new ways of working to improve 

value for money and efficiency in Council services 
 
 
Values for our residents 
 

 We will strive to be the best Council. 

 We will deliver quality and value for money services. 

 We will help the vulnerable members of our community. 

 We will be open and accountable.  

 We will deliver improvements and enable change across the borough. 
 

Page 2



 

 

A G E N D A 
 
ITEM 
NO. 
 

1     LOCAL CODE OF CONDUCT - DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 

 In accordance with the local Code of Conduct, a councillor is required to 
disclose at the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI) that they may 
have in respect of any matter for consideration on this agenda. Any councillor 
with a DPI must not participate in any discussion or vote regarding that matter 
and that they must also withdraw from the meeting immediately before 
consideration of the matter. 
  
If that DPI has not been registered, you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the 
details of the DPI within 28 days of the date of the meeting. 
  
Councillors are further invited to disclose any non-pecuniary interest which may 
be relevant to any matter on this agenda, in the interests of transparency, and to 
confirm that it will not affect their objectivity in relation to that matter. 
  
 

2   TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR 
TESCO STORES LTD, RETAIL UNIT, QUEEN ELIZABETH PARK, 
GUILDFORD, SURREY, GU2 9JX (Pages 5 - 52) 
 

3   ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED BY APPLICANT (FOR 
INFORMATION) (Pages 53 - 86) 
 

 
 
 

Please contact us to request this document in an  
alternative format 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  

7 DECEMBER 2020 
 

 

 
1. SITE LOCATION AND HISTORY 
 
1.1 The premises is located in the retail unit on Queen Elizabeth Park, in a residential area of 

Guildford.  
 
1.2 A site location map is attached at Appendix 1. The dots on the location map represent 

residential properties. 
 

1.3 Budgens previously held a premises licence for the same location. This application is for 
half the unit licensed by Budgens. The Budgens licence was surrendered in 2015 

 
 

 
2. APPLICATION 
 
2.1 The applicant states the application is for a retail premises (supermarket) selling a 

range of goods and services. The application form, a copy of which is attached as 
Appendix 2, gives the following information in relation to the application  

 
2.2 Licensable activities: 

 Supply of alcohol 
 
2.3 Proposed hours: 

The table below shows the licensable activities and requested hours: as shown in the 
application form 

 

Activities Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Sun 

(1) Supply of alcohol 

Off the 
premises 

06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

Times premises are open to public 

 06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

06:00 – 
24:00 

 
 
 

Application. 
Type: 

Application for a new Premises Licence 

Ward: 

 

Stoughton Ward Councillors: 

Cllr Gillian Harwood 

Cllr Masuk Miah  

Cllr Pauline Searle 

Applicant: Tesco Stores Limited, Tesco House, Shire Park, Kestrel Way, Welwyn 
Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7 1GA 

Premises: Tesco Stores Ltd, Retail Unit, Queen Elizabeth Park, Guildford, Surrey, 
GU2 9JX 

Proposal:  A new premises licence to allow the sale of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises between 6 am and midnight, seven 
days a week. 

 

Page 5

Agenda item number: 2



 

 

2.4 Promotion of the four licensing objectives 
 

In relation to the licence application, the applicant has provided the following information. 
 

 Tesco is a large national operator with a range of head office and local support. 
The company has devised policies, procedures, systems and training to ensure 
that they sell alcohol in a responsible manner. 

 There is a detailed training programme which ensures that comprehensive training 
is provided to employees having regard to their role and the responsibilities and 
such training is regularly reviewed, and appropriate records kept. 

 The premises will have digital CCTV system that covers many areas of the shop 
floor, including the main area which will be used for display of alcohol, 

 Images will be retained for a minimum of 21 days 

 A member of the Management team will ordinarily be on the premises all the time 
the store is open, and person will have responsibility for the premises whilst the 
premises are open. 

 The premises licence holder is fully aware of its responsibilities under a range of 
health and safety related legislation and has appropriate policies and procedures 
in place to be confident of complying with the relevant obligations which arise. 

 The company has a “good neighbour” policy which seeks to ensure that the 
premises play an active part in the local community. 

 The premises will operate a Think 25 policy. The checkouts will be programmed to 
prompt the checkout assistant when an alcohol product is scanned at the till to 
follow the Think 25 policy. 

 Colleagues will receive appropriate training both in relation to the underlying law 
and the Tesco policy, systems and procedures. This training will be documented 
and repeated as often as Tesco believes to be appropriate. 

 
If the application is granted, conditions consistent with this information will be imposed on the 
licence. 
 
2.5 Consultation period and advertisement of the application 
 

The application was accepted as valid on 16 October 2020, with the consultation period 
running from 19 October to 15 November 2020. The application was advertised by 
means of notices at the premises and a notice in the Surrey Advertiser in accordance 
with the regulations. 

 
3. RELEVANT REPRESENTAIONS RECEIVED DURING CONSULTATION PERIOD 
 

 
 

(i)  Representations from other persons 
 

Seven relevant representations were received from two local ward councillors and 
local residents. A copy of the representations is attached as Appendix 3. 

 
4. LICENSING POLICY 

 
The following sections of the Council’s Licensing Policy are relevant: 
 

 Section 4: (Fundamental Principles)  

 Section 11: (Licensing Hours) 

 Section 12.2: (Prevention of Crime & Disorder) 

 Section 12.4: (Prevention of Public Nuisance) 

 Section 12.5:(Protection of Children from Harm) 

 Section 13: (Licence Conditions. 
 

Page 6

Agenda item number: 2



 

 

5. NATIONAL GUIDANCE 
 

The following sections of the Guidance issued in April 2018 by the Secretary of State 
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are relevant:  
 

 Paragraph 1.16 - Licence conditions – General principles 

 Paragraph 1.17 – Each application on its own merits 

 Paragraphs 2.1-2.6 –Crime and Disorder 

 Paragraphs 2.15-2.21 – Public nuisance 

 Paragraphs 2.22-2.31 – Protection of Children from Harm 

 Paragraphs 9.31-9.41 – Hearings 

 Paragraphs 9.42-9.44 – Determining actions that are appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives 

 Paragraphs 10.1-10.66 – Conditions 
 

6. MANDATORY CONDITIONS 
 
If granted, the following mandatory conditions will be attached to the licence. 
 

Mandatory condition - Sales of alcohol 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence –  

a. at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises licence, or 

b. at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence, or the personal licence is suspended 

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence 

 
Mandatory condition - Age verification policy 
1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol. 

2. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that 
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification 
policy. 

3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
either— 

a. a holographic mark, or 
b. an ultraviolet feature. 

 
Mandatory condition - Permitted price for alcohol 
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 

the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—  

a. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
b. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P=D+(DxV), where—  

i. P is the permitted price,  
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  
iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol; 

c. relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force 
a premises licence—  

i. the holder of the premises licence,  
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  

Page 7

Agenda item number: 2



 

 

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 
under such a licence;  

d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force 
a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in 
question; and  

e. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994.  

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall 
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest 
penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next 
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second 
day. 

 
7. RECOMMENDATION: 

 
(I) The Sub-Committee are requested to consider the application for the grant of a 

premises licence on its merits.  
 
(II) Subject to paragraph (III) below, Section 18(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 provides 

that the Sub-Committee must grant the application subject only to such conditions 
as are consistent with the operating schedule and the mandatory conditions. 

 
(III) Having regard to the relevant representations made during the consultation period, 

the Sub-Committee must take such steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are: 

 

 To impose additional conditions on the licence which are appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives, proportionate and which deal with the 
concerns of those making representations; 

 To exclude any of the licensable activities from the scope of the licence; 

 To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor; or 

 To reject the application. 
 

Originator: 
Peter Muir, Licensing Compliance Officer 
Tel: (01483) 444110 
E-Mail: peter.muir@guildford.gov.uk 

Page 8

Agenda item number: 2



P
age 9

A
genda item

 num
ber: 2

A
ppendix 1

muirp
Polygon



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Page 12

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



 
 

Page 13

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



 
 

 

Page 15

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

 
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 
 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 
 
I/We Tesco Stores Ltd 
         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Part 1 – Premises details 
  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
Tesco Stores Ltd 
Retail Unit,  
Queen Elizabeth Park,  
 

Post town Guildford Postcode GU2 9JX 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)         

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ Not Yet Assessed, but enclosing cheque for 
£315 to cover fee 

 
Part 2 - Applicant details 
 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 
 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

Page 16

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 
 
 
 
ga) 
 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 
independent hospital in Wales 
 
a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 
(within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 
 

 
 
 
 

 

please complete section (B) 
 
 
 
please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 
box below):     
 
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities; or  

I am making the application pursuant to a   
 statutory function or  
 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev)       

 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                    I am 18 years old or over   Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 
(optional)       

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see 
note 15 for information) 
 
           
 

 
 
 

Page 17

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev)       

 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see 
note 15 for information) 
 
           
 

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 
(optional)       

 
 
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 
give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 
 

Name 
Tesco Stores Ltd 
Address 
 
Tesco House 
Shire Park 
Kestrel Way 
Welwyn Garden City 
Hertfordshire 
AL7 1GA 
 
Registered number (where applicable) 
00519500 

Page 18

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 
 
Limited Company 

Telephone number (if any)  
 

E-mail address (optional) 
 

 
Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? DD MM YYYY 
                

 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 
                

 

 
 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
 
   
Retail premises (supermarket) selling a range of goods and services. This includes the 
sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. Sales of alcohol for consumption off the 
premises are made from the supermarket sales floor as shown on the enclosed plan      

 
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 
one time, please state the number expected to attend. N/A 

 

 
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
 
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         Please tick all that 
apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

Page 19

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)  

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

 
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 20

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



A 
 

Plays  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 
guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 21

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



B 
 

Films  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 
read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 22

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 
read guidance note 5) 
                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

Page 23

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

Page 24

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



E 
 

Live music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of live music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 25

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



F 
 

Recorded music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 26

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



G 
 

Performances of 
dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the performance of dance take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

Page 27

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



H 
 

Anything of a similar 
description to that 
falling within (e), (f) or 
(g) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
providing 
      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 
guidance note 5) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 28

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



 I 
 

Late night 
refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 
refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

Page 29

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Page 30

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children (please read guidance note 9). 
      

 
L 
 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 06:00 00:00 

            

Tue 06:00 00:00 

            

Wed 06:00 00:00 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 
open to the public at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

Thur 06:00 00:00 

            

Fri 06:00 00:00 

            

Sat 06:00 00:00 

            

Sun 06:00 00:00 

            
 
 

Page 31

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



M  
 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

Tesco is a large national operator with a range of head office and local support.  
The company has devised policies, procedures, systems and training to ensure 
that they sell alcohol in a responsible manner.  
 
There is a detailed training programme which ensures that comprehensive training 
is provided to employees having regard to their role and the responsibilities and 
such training is regularly reviewed and appropriate records kept. 

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

The premises will have digital CCTV system that covers many areas of the shop 
floor, including the main area which will be used for display of alcohol,   
Images will be retained for a minimum of 21 days  
A member of the Management team will ordinarily be on the premises all the time 
the store is open and person will have responsibility for the premises whilst the 
premises are open. 
 

 
c) Public safety 

The premises licence holder is fully aware of its responsibilities under a range of 
health and safety related legislation and has appropriate policies and procedures 
in place to be confident of complying with the relevant obligations which arise. 

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

The company has a “good neighbour” policy which seeks to ensure that the 
premises play an active part in the local community. 

 
e) The protection of children from harm 

The premises will operate a Think 25 policy.  The checkouts will be programmed 
to prompt the checkout assistant when an alcohol product is scanned at the till to 
follow the Think 25 policy. 
 
Colleagues will receive appropriate training both in relation to the underlying law 
and the Tesco policy, systems and procedures.  This training will be documented 
and repeated as often as Tesco believes to be appropriate. 

Page 32

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Checklist: 
Please tick to indicate agreement 

 
 

 
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 
 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  
 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable.  

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.  

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  
 
 
 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 
be rejected. 
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (please read note 15). 

 
 
 
 

 

 
     
IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   
 
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  
 
 
Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 
 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 
note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  
 
 

Declaration 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 
note 15).       
 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

Page 33

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Page 34

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



 
 
Notes for Guidance 
 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 
be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 
screening abides by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 
Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 
the premises. 

Page 35

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 
authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 
health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 
more than 28 consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 
may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 
or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 
the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 
premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 
tick ‘both’. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 
gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
11. The application form must be signed. 
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 
15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 
 

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is 
resident in the UK who:  

Page 36

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  
 

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

 
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application 
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be 
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry 
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 
• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 

as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies 
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the 
passport to copy]. 

 
• An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a 

person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European 
Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 
• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 

Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 
 
• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 

national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 
 
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay 
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 
• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration 

control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or 
has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 
• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder 

with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely 
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in 
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 
employer. 

 
• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination 

with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number 
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 
• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or 

Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the 

Page 37

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a 
Government agency or a previous employer. 

 
• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 
employer. 

 
• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and 

is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder 
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently 
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable 
activity. 

 
• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a 

national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family 
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence. 

  
• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the 

Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may 
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the 
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when 
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent 
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a 
previous employer. 

 
• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office 

under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) 
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state 
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 
rights of residence.  

 
• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 

permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, 
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

 
• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic 

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has 
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:  
o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 
certificate, and 

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 
in the UK for more than 3 months: 

Page 38

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the 
employer, 

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a 
bank, 

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence 
of sufficient funds; or 

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 
 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 

 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided: 

 
(i)   any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii)  any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v)  any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in  
       the UK and is permitted to work. 

 
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 

 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve 
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share 
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you 
have complied with this guidance.  
 
Home Office online right to work checking service 

 
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may 
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with 
the Home Office online right to work checking service.  

 
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, 
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon 
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the 
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to 
carry out the check.  

 
In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the 
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition 
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have 
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work 
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order 
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should 
submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Page 39

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



P
age 40

A
genda item

 num
ber: 2

A
ppendix 2



P
age 41

A
genda item

 num
ber: 2

A
ppendix 2



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



1

Peter Muir

From: Dinah Bisdee 
Sent: 21 October 2020 11:16
To: Regulatory Services
Subject: Tesco application for licence, QE Park, GU2 9JX

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

To Licensing Authorities, Guildford Borough Council 

I am writing to object to the proposed opening hours for the proposed Tesco store in Queen Elizabeth Park, 
Guildford. 

I have no problem with a liquor licence as long as they enforce strictly the age limits for buying alcohol. However, as 
a local resident living only a short distance from the store site, I object to the idea that it will be open till midnight 7 
days a week. 

We have had problems around here with litter, noise and anti‐social behaviour, which was linked to the Budgens 
store when it was open.  Budgens were hopeless about enforcing age limits for buying alcohol so there was a lot of 
under‐age drinking. 

And for the store to be open till midnight means that local residents will be plagued with noise until late at night. 

Please insist that the store closes at 9 pm. 

Thank you 

Regards 

Dinah Bisdee 

  

‐‐  
Dinah Bisdee (Dr.)   
 

Click here to report this email as spam. 

Page 44

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



From: Pauline Searle
To: Regulatory Services
Subject: Tesco Stores Ltd, Queen Elizabeth Park, [UNC]
Date: 28 October 2020 12:35:11

I would like to object to the request for an extension of hours by the  new Tesco Store Ltd
proposed on Queen Elizabeth Park, Stoughton.
The original application for the old  Budgens Stores specified the opening hours should be no
longer then 0700- 2200 Monday – Saturday and 10-00 – 1800 Sunday.
This was put in place to ensure that the residential amenities of nearby properties are protected
.
The new application times are for 600 – midnight seven days a week. In my view as Local
Councillor for Stoughton this will cause huge problems for local residents.
This site is NOT on a main road but in a quiet residential area. There has been element of Anti
Social behaviour at this site especially with underage drinkers in the past these extended hours
will only add to the issue.
This application will certainly impact on one or more of the Licencing objectives : especially (1)
The prevention of Crime and Disorder (3) The prevention of public nuisance  (4) Protection of
Children from Harm.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Pauline
 
Pauline Searle
Guildford Borough Councillor for Stoughton

Page 45

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



From: Gillian Harwood
To: Regulatory Services
Cc: adrian swift
Subject: tesco
Date: 29 October 2020 17:53:06

I have the same issue as Pauline Searle and the residents I object to the request of the hours by
the new tesco stores as proposed on queen Elizabeth park Stoughton the opening hours should
be 700 10 00 Monday and Saturday and Sunday hours 10 00 18 00 if not done by these hours
their will be a lot of problems and  anti social behaviour and it is build up in a resident area  we
do not need this councillor gill Harwood

Page 46

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



From: Bill Perkins
To: Regulatory Services
Subject: TESCO STORES LTD. Retail Unit, Queen Elizabeth Park, Guildford GU2 9JX
Date: 08 November 2020 18:20:53

Application for a new premises licence.
I OBJECT to the proposal for the following reasons.
Whilst welcoming the Tesco store to the QEP estate, I am concerned that the proposed
extended opening hours and associated licence for the sale of alcohol will cause
additional nuisance to a significant number of residents.  My particular concern is the
application to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol until Midnight.  The permitted
hours should end no later than 10pm.
Previous experience when the premises were managed by Budgens was that the shop
attracted young people to the area in the evening and, despite Budgens best efforts,
alcohol was purchased and consumed in the immediate area and on the adjacent
Greens, leading to noise and nuisance.  Our house backs onto the green area, hence
my concern that such nuisance might extend later into the night.
W A Perkins
 

Click here to report this email as spam.

Page 47

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



1

Peter Muir

From: nick holloway 
Sent: 10 November 2020 16:45
To: Peter Muir; Regulatory Services
Cc:
Subject: Tesco Express  Queen Elizabeth Park GU2 9JX  - Liquor Licence Application Comments
Attachments: Tesco Exp QEP notewd.docx

Dear Mr Muir  
I am writing to object to the hours proposed by Tesco Express for their liquor licence at the QEP store. 
 
I feel 6am to 12am is far too long for a Residential Estate and is likely to cause various problems listed below. 
 
The Store currently can open from 7am to 10pm, which I am aware they have applied to change to 6am to 11pm 
So why they do they need the extra hour on the licence? 
 
I have separately commented on their application to extend the opening hours, which I have attached a copy of 
below, as it has many relevant points to this application as well ,including limiting the hours to 7am to 10pm 
 
 My comments are: 
 Crime & Disorder 
‐ We currently have some instances of Antisocial behaviour from youths in the “Town Square” next to the store and 
the Community Centre and we are working with the Police to stop this.  
‐ I believe this will get worse as the store will become a Magnet and meeting place for them and no doubt they will 
try to obtain Alcohol one way or another. 
‐ Wilful damage to gardens and seats in the area occurs.  
 
Public Safety 
‐ They can be and have been abusive using foul language and frighten women with their intimidating behaviour. 
This can only get worse in the later hours proposed.  
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance  
‐ The behaviour of these youths often leads to excessive noise and shouting late into the evening and this will get 
worse with later hours. 
They often walk through the Estate on their way home, shouting and breaking lights, causing a nuisance to all. 
 
Protection of Children from Harm 
‐ As in the past with the Budgens store, under 18 youths will likely be provided with alcohol by elder youths or will 
steal it from the store. 
 
I would like to think that Tesco will employ a security guard to help prevent the above occurring and equip the store 
both internally and externally with CCTV cameras to monitor  the premises. 
 
Nicholas Holloway  

 
 

 
 
 
 

Click here to report this email as spam. 

Page 48

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



I welcome Tesco Express (TE) to QEP and many residents are pleased to be 
having a convenience store open again on QEP 
 
However, I must also support the householders living close to TE in objecting 
to the excessive hours of opening proposed.  
 In similar way to this application, I would also submit these comments re-
garding the Tesco Express Alcohol Licence Application of 6am to 12am. 
 
The original hours for this store were more than adequate and I feel that the 2 
extra hours proposed at either end of the day will likely cause noise in socially 
unacceptable hours, especially the pre-opening and post closing hours from 
five till 6 am and 11 to 12 am, as TE opens up and closes down. 
 
The difference between these hours is significant, as these are hours where 
people are normally asleep and any noise can be disruptive. 
 
There are a number of other retail outlets in the Local and Guildford areas 
and most are operating within the 7 am to 10 pm range.  
Our local Nisa store in Grange Road is 7am to 10pm 
Indeed TE operate 7am to 10pm in Knaphill and Ash Vale.  
 
Other local convenience stores to note on housing estates in the area are 
Budgens on the Fairfield Estate: 7am till 8 pm and Waitrose on Goldsworth 
Park: 8am to 8pm and 9pm on Friday. 
 
In the past, the Budgens store here was very quiet pre 8am and especially af-
ter 9pm and in its latter days, the store used to close at 9pm, as it was not 
worth staying open till 10pm. 
 Budgens hours were: 7am to 10pm and 10am to 6 pm on Sundays. 
 
The other issue to note is the problems with antisocial behaviour by youths 
gathering and loitering around “Town Square” and the store area.  
There already is a problem with this in the “Town Square” and TE will provide 
a  bigger magnet than the area already does. 
 
In the past, the youths sometimes obtained alcohol from the store by older 
ones buying it and then sharing it amongst others. 
 
 The extra hour from 10 to 11pm would likely hold an attraction for youths and 
the resultant noise and problems would be a further nuisance  and disruption 
to both the residents nearby and other areas of the estate, where the youths  
travel through on their way home, shouting and kicking over bollard lights, 
many of them via Hopkin Close to the bridge in Robin Way  and over the rail-
way line to the Bellfields Estate.  

Page 49

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



The TE application places emphasis on the whole viability of the store being 
affected by not having these extra 2 hours. I find that extremely unlikely with 
my experience of stores in the area, as they are very quiet in the early morn-
ing/late evening. 
TE “Providing local residents with easy access to grocery goods throughout 
the day in an area which is otherwise lacking in provision” 
This is not correct, it will not be an “Oasis”. There are 2 Corner Shops, a Little 
Waitrose, a Co-op and a Sainsburys Local in the area, all within reach of 
QEP. 
Another fact which the application is based on is the opening hours of 6:30 to 
11pm granted to the Nuffield Health Gym in 2005.  
The gym is now open 6:30 am to 10pm Mon/Fri and 8 to 8 on Sat/Sun. 
Customers here like to exercise before work in the morning and later at night 
and this facilitates this, but not unto 11pm.  
There is minimal noise generated by this use compared to opening  & closing 
noise and delivery vehicles arriving and being unloaded. 
The previous operators of the store obviously did not feel the need to follow 
suit in applying for extended hours, probably because they knew that there 
was minimal extra business to be had by staying open longer. 
 
TE “On this basis it is argued that local residential properties will be not be 
adversely affected by extended opening hours” 
 
I do not agree.  
There are many comments submitted by other residents on this application, 
stating they feel it will adversely affect them, and have provided retrospective 
evidence from when the last store was in operation. 
I conclude that because of  all the reasons given above, the opening hours 
should not be extended.  
This is primarily a residential estate where residents should be protected from 
antisocial noise and disruption in a similar way to the Fairlands and 
Goldsworth Park Estates. 
I have tried to make contact with Tesco to discuss how, we in QEP, can work 
together to minimise the impact of the store  on QEP, but as yet have re-
ceived no reply. 
On a point of accuracy, the application by TE contains two inaccuracies in 
that there is not, and has never been, a doctors surgery in the centre and the 
street referred to is actually Grange Road not Street. 
 
 
 
 

Page 50

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



From: Tijana T
To: Regulatory Services
Cc: Philip Harris
Subject: Objection to the application by TESCO STORES limited to sell alcohol at Retail Unit, Queen Elizabeth Park,

GU2 9JX
Date: 15 November 2020 19:49:55

We would like to make an objection with respect to this license application by Tesco Stores Ltd to sell
alcohol at the premises Retail Unit, Queen Elizabeth Park, GU2 9JX on the basis of prevention of
public nuisance and protection of children from harm.

The proposed hours during which sale of alcohol is to take place are from 6:00 - 00.00. 

We are concerned that early-morning and late-night sale of alcohol (before 7:00 and after 22:00) will
encourage anti-social behaviour and cause public nuisance. 

Families living in the area often bring their children for a walk to the green and the paved area around
the premise, where they can roller-blade, and ride scooters and bycicles. The building next door, now
in use by the QE New Life church, is used by many providers of children's clubs and activities. 

It is unfortunate that wherever alcohol is sold, the area often becomes spoiled by vomit, broken glass,
and other packaging waste. These rarely get cleaned up promptly. So that the public can continue to
enjoy the use of this area for recreational purposes, we would like to request that the licensing hours
be shortened to 7 - 22:00. 

Dr Tijana Timotijevic and Prof Philip Harris

Click here to report this email as spam.

Page 51

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

Agenda item number: 3



Page 54

Agenda item number: 3



Page 55

Agenda item number: 3



Page 56

Agenda item number: 3



Page 57

Agenda item number: 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 1



Page 60

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 1



Page 61

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 1



Page 62

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 1



Page 63

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 1



Page 64

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 1



Page 65

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 2



Page 66

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 2



Page 67

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 2



Page 68

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 2



Page 69

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 2



Page 70

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 2



Page 71

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 2



Page 72

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 2



Page 73

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 3



Page 74

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 3



Page 75

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 3



Page 76

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 3



Page 77

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 3



Page 78

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 3



Page 79

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 3



Page 80

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 3



Page 81

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 3



Page 82

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 3



Page 83

Agenda item number: 3
Appendix 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Date issued: 02/07/2018
Period 5 - Week 19 

Think 25 - What Good Looks Like

A4 Alcohol Think 25 poster RP2K726

SEL Alcohol Think 25 RP2K266

A4 Alcohol Think 25 poster - Wales RP2K726-W

A4 Think 25 poster 
on every OFD

Think 25 SEL. 
A minimum of one per 
alcohol mod

Think 25 SEL on all 
promotion ends. 
A minimum of 
one per mod

A4 Think 25 poster 
in a prominent 
position 
by checkouts

A4 Think 25 poster 
in a prominent 
position 
by checkouts

Please be prepared to show 

proof of age when buying  

age restricted products

Acceptable forms of ID

• Photographic    
   driving licence 
• Cards showing   
   Pass hologram 
• Passport

UNDER 25?

drinkaware.co.uk

Please be prepared to 
show proof of age when 
buying alcohol

UNDER 25?

drinkaware.co.uk

Acceptable forms of ID

• Photographic    
   driving licence 
• Cards showing   
   Pass hologram 
• Passport 

Please be prepared to show 

proof of age when buying  

age restricted products

Acceptable forms of ID

• Photographic    
   driving licence 
• Cards showing   
   Pass hologram 
• Passport

UNDER 25?

drinkaware.co.uk

Please be prepared to show 
proof of age when buying  
age restricted products

Acceptable forms of ID
• Photographic    
   driving licence 
• Cards showing   
   Pass hologram 
• Passport

UNDER 25?

drinkaware.co.uk

Please be prepared to 
show proof of age when 
buying alcohol

UNDER 25?

drinkaware.co.uk

Acceptable forms of ID

• Photographic    
   driving licence 
• Cards showing   
   Pass hologram 
• Passport 

Please be prepared to show 

proof of age when buying  

age restricted products

Acceptable forms of ID

• Photographic    
   driving licence 
• Cards showing   
   Pass hologram 
• Passport

UNDER 25?

drinkaware.co.uk

Please be prepared to 
show proof of age when 
buying alcohol

UNDER 25?

drinkaware.co.uk

Acceptable forms of ID

• Photographic    
   driving licence 
• Cards showing   
   Pass hologram 
• Passport 

Please be prepared to show 

proof of age when buying  

age restricted products

Acceptable forms of ID

• Photographic    
   driving licence 
• Cards showing   
   Pass hologram 
• Passport

UNDER 25?

drinkaware.co.uk

Please be prepared to show 

proof of age when buying  

age restricted products

Acceptable forms of ID

• Photographic    
   driving licence 
• Cards showing   
   Pass hologram 
• Passport

UNDER 25?

drinkaware.co.uk

Please be prepared to 
show proof of age when 
buying alcohol

UNDER 25?

drinkaware.co.uk

Acceptable forms of ID

• Photographic    
   driving licence 
• Cards showing   
   Pass hologram 
• Passport 

P
age 85

A
genda item

 num
ber: 3

A
ppendix 4



P
age 86

A
genda item

 num
ber: 3

A
ppendix 4


	Agenda
	2 To consider an application for a new premises licence for Tesco Stores Ltd, Retail Unit, Queen Elizabeth Park, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 9JX
	Appendix 1 - Site Location
	Appendix 2 - Licence application
	Appendix 3 - Relevant representations
	2020.10.21 - Andrew Rogoyski_Redacted
	2020.10.21 - Dinah Bisdee_Redacted
	2020.10.28 - Cllr Pauline Searle_Redacted
	2020.10.30 - Cllr Gill Harwood_Redacted
	2020.11.08 - W A Perkins_Redacted
	2020.11.10 - Nicholas Holloway_Redacted
	2020.11.15 - Tijana Timotijevic & Philip Harris_Redacted


	3 Additional documents submitted by applicant (for information)
	Legal Refresher Training - Question Booklet
	Legal Training Age Restricted - Training Card
	Warm Welcome - AgeResponsible in Retail - Extracts
	What-Good-Looks-Like-U25-EXPRESS




